Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 3:14 PM

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE'; assignments; SUR; Admin A

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SHD1163R & SLA6191U on 25.10.2020 -

Oref: 20/20/20/VP05/023816 [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2020 2:44 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SHD1163R & SLA6191U on 25.10.2020 - Oref:
20/20/20/VP05/023816 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Team

Can we check whether you have arranged to survey the t/p vehicle?
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 5:22 pm

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SHD1163R & SLA6191U on 25.10.2020 - Oref:
20/20/20/VP05/023816 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear team

Please arrange for a PRS on SHD1163R at Premium Automotive Services. Details of survey as
appended:-

Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHD1163R

Insured Vehicle: SLA6191U

Date of Accident: 25/10/2020

Name of Workshop: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, S (486443)
Name of Contact Person: Liew

Contact Number: 65446689

Email Address of Contact Person: haileong.liew@premierauto.com.sg

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

From: Liew Hai Leong [mailto:haileong.liew@premierauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 3:03 pm

To: Customer SG <customer sg@lonpac.com>

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg>
Subject: Pre-inspection/Accident involving between SHD1163R & SLA6191U on 25.10.2020

Dear all,

We refer to the vehicles mentioned above.



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

*Vehicle is in the workshop, please arrange for survey.

Thank you.

Regards

Liew Hai Leong
Operation Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 071 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.Sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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